FJCL Board Meeting Minutes

Date: 4/17/23 Tiki Keats

- I. Call to Order
- II. President Updates
 - 1. Welcome/Orientation
 - 2. Google Drive Folder
 - 3. House rules/Meetings
 - More individual meetings(limited committees)
 - 1. Google Calendar
 - Emphasis on setting a good example for the FJCL.
 - 4. Goals for this year
- III. CAF VP Updates
 - Officer run, CAF VP is here as a sponsor.
- IV. State Chair Updates
 - Here for nationals support
- V. Officer Introduction/Updates!
 - 1. President
 - Milli Patel
 - 2. VP
 - Lincoln Reem
 - 3. Parliamentarian
 - Ella Taylor-Clark
 - 4. Historian
 - Lindsey Fuhr
 - 5. Rec Sec
 - Tiki Keats
 - 6. Co Sec
 - Sallee Rosen
 - 7. Treasurer
 - Harlan Cayson
 - 8. Tech Co
 - Soham Shah
 - 9. National Office
 - Lilia AitSahlia
- VI. Business of the Day
 - 1. Decide main method of communication
 - Group Me is the new method of communication.
 - 2. Committees
 - 1. Game Night/Zoom
 - Main method is zoom.
 - Incentives to do good at game nights.
 - Run by Tiki, Soham, Lincoln, Ella
 - 2. Uvae
 - FJCL Newsletter

- Run by Ella, Tiki, Lindsey, Sallee
 - 3. Nationals
- Subcommittees
- Bus
- Run by Lincoln, Salllee, Lindsey
- Roll Call
- Run by Soham, Lincoln, Harlan, Lindsey
 - 4. Membership/Communication
- Run by Ella, Lincoln, Harlan, Lindsey
 - 5. Other (Ideas)
- Tiki's Rec Sec Workshop
- Mentorship program for new feeder schools
- Mini Uvae's for club presidents
- School spotlights
- Make Uvae's more accessible.
- Make Instagram livelier.
- 3. Officer Logs
- Give the future candidates running for office more resources to campaign
 - 1. How to do them
- General Duties of position
- Time stamp of what you did in the time frame.
- Can be silly.
- First one write from when you got elected to when the Uvae comes out.
 - 2. Website/Uvae
- Take officer logs and format it.
 - 3. Examples
- Milli and her chai in her logs
- 4. Nationals Prep
- Meetings will be frequent before nationals
 - 1. Competition
- Officers encourage to turn things in for nationals
- Want to take every W possible
- Want revenge against Wisconsin
 - 2. Scrapbook
- Will be made by Lindsey
- 5. Regional Leaders
- Applications out by Mid-May given all summer to work on
- Deadline no shorter than a week before
- Leaders will be picked by the board.
- Regional Leader Applications
- 6. Summer Plans
- Get nationals projects done ASAP
- Meet again soon
- Start game nights as soon as school over in June
- Utilize summer to increase state bonding
- Minutes will be out the following Sundays after meetings

- Start writing test for fall forum
- Zoom test writing sessions
- Theme the cheers for each themed day for nationals
- Get ideas for shirts.
- 7. National Classics Week
- Themes for each day going into nationals
- Officer Instagram takeover for national classics week
- 8. Social Media
 - 1. FJCL Instagram
- Great resource for info
- Run your post topics by other officers
- All officers have access
 - 2. Officer Instagrams
- Each officer position has an account
- Another way of communication and help make communication easier.
- 9. Officer bonding:)
- Make officers more comfortable with each other asap before the workload of nationals
- Bonding night
- Officer only group chat
 - 1. Buzzfeed Quiz Tradition
- 10. Get officer pics on website
- Update photo gallery of the website
- Update the past tests on website
- VII. Adjournment